CLARIFICATIONS NO:1 TO TENDER DOSSIER
Publication Ref: EuropeAid/139679/IH/SUP/TR
Subject: Supply of Equipment for Increasing Border Surveillance Capacity at South Eastern Borders
Location: Turkey (TR) / Europe (non EU)
	#
	Related Item
	Clarification Request
	Clarification Response

	1
	-
	Given the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic and the related difficulties and challenges affecting worldwide the civil society and the business activities, we kindly request an extension of the tender submission deadline of at least 3 months.
	Please kindly be informed that any extension to the deadline for submitting tenders is not foreseen at the moment.

Please stick to the announced timetable.

	2
	-
	Please can you confirm if the end user of the equipment is the Turkish gendarmerie, or the Turkish Army, or border force?
	As stated in Appendix A to ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, the beneficiary of the project is the Ministry of Interior. 

	3
	-
	There is a problem in downloading the templates for the documentation (i.e  “C4f Technical specifications (Annex II) & technical offer (Annex III)” ) from the given (following) web address:

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do?group=C
	Please be informed that the domain of the web-link is owned by the European Commission; still we would like to assure you that the given web address is operational. 

	4
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 15. Period of implementation of tasks


	Regarding the delivery timing of the 278 electro-optical systems, we have seen in the Contract notice that the period of implementation of the tasks is 360 days from the commencement date of the contract. Does it mean that the 278 electro-optical systems must be delivered in one year? Could you give us more details about this aspect?
	Please kindly note that, all necessary information for the implementation period is clearly provided in the Instructions to the Tenderers document. Accordingly, all the tasks; delivery of supplies, installation, commissioning, testing, inspection and training services must be completed in 360 calendar days following the commencement of the contract.

	5
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 15. Period of implementation of tasks


	With reference to the period of implementation of the tasks, the time schedule of 360 calendar days seems to be very challenging for industries, considering the typical production rate of these type of equipment. Therefore, we kindly ask you to evaluate the option to extend such period from 360 calendar days to maximum 4 years starting from the commencement of the contract.
	The article remains without any change. The conditions for the extension of period of implementation of the tasks during the implementation of the contract are clearly stated in the General Conditions. Please refer to mentioned document for the details.

	6
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 15. Period of implementation of tasks
	Could the one-year period be extended until all deliverables are supplied?
	

	7
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16. Selection criteria

1) Economic and financial capacity of tenderer (based on i.a. item 3 of the tender form for a supply contract).

3) Technical capacity of tenderer (based on i.a. items 5 and 6 of the tender form for a supply contract).
	Is it possible to sum up yearly turnover and technical capacity budgets together if participating parties in the Tender are not in a consortium, but they are Prime contractor and its sub-contractor/supplier?
	Please note that the technical capacity criterion requires at least “two contracts with a budget of at least 6 M EUR” or “one contract with a budget of at least 12 M EUR”. Accordingly, budget criterion will be applied to every single reference mentioned in the Tender Form. In no case, technical capacity budgets of different references can be summed up. 

On the other hand, as per stated in article 16 of the Contract Notice:
“An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them.
Furthermore, the data for this third entity for the relevant selection criterion should be included in the tender in a separate document
Accordingly, tenderers may rely on the third companies for economic and financial capacity criterion where yearly turnover values will be summed up. 

Tenderers may also rely on the third companies for technical capacity criterion, in this case each reference is assessed independent from each other; i.e without calculating cumulative budgets.  

Please also note that “with regard to technical and professional criteria, a tenderer may only rely on the capacities of other entities where the latter will perform the tasks for which these capacities are required” and “with regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract”.
Please see Article 16 of Contract Notice for further provisions concerning capacity providing entities.

	8
	Document: Contract Notice

Article 16. Selection criteria

3)
Technical capacity of tenderer (based on i.a. items 5 and 6 of the tender form for a supply contract). 


	As a longstanding supplier in fields relating to the supply of electro optical system having thermal camera unit and capable of providing intelligence and/or surveillance and/or reconnaissance activities we ask for clarification if the cumulative value of the references on different projects which reaches the budget requested is acceptable to meet the above mentioned criteria. Namely, the European projects for the supply of this equipment are mostly fragmented into smaller projects.
	Please be informed that the technical capacity selection criterion under Article 16 of the Contract Notice is clearly explained. Accordingly, cumulative value of the references on different projects will not be taken into consideration. The references will be assessed independently and  two separate contracts with at least 6 M EUR, or one contract with at least 12 M EUR is required to satisfy technical capacity criterion.
Please also see Answer 7.


	9
	
	Please change this item as below for to increase competition in related tender.

The reference period which will be taken into account will be the last 3 years preceding the submission deadline. the tenderer has delivered supplies under at least three contracts with a budget of at least EUR 2 m each (proportion carried out by the candidate) or — one contract with a budget of at least EUR 6 m (proportion carried out by the candidate) in fields relating to the supply of electro optical system having thermal camera unit and capable of providing intelligence and/or surveillance and/or reconnaissance activities which was implemented during the last 3 years prior to the submission deadline.
	

	10
	Document: Instructions to the Tenderers

Article 3. Participation


	Can we participate in the EU's "Supply of Equipment for Increasing Border Surveillance Capacity at South Eastern Borders" by establishing a joint consortium with an Israeli company?
	In accordance with Article 3.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers, participation is open to all natural persons who are nationals of and legal persons (participating either individually or in a grouping – consortium – of tenderers) which are effectively established in a  Member State of the European Union or in a eligible country or territory  as defined under the Regulation (EU) No 236/2014 establishing common rules and procedures for the implementation of the Union's instruments for external action (CIR). 

The list of eligible countries could be followed from the below link:  http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/annexes.do;JSESSIONID_PUBLIC=SZil1DYiteP2fenQ4tVIxuQKY1JFrUI1E-vU0wxu61Wi-nBO8y4j!1548957533?chapterTitleCode=A (document A2a).

As Israel is listed as eligible, any Israeli originated company can participate to this tender.

	11
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
Part 1 – General Requirements:

Item 1.14. The cost of consumables used during installation and commissioning and for running time, before provisional acceptance, shall be borne totally by the contractor. The contractor shall bring all services for electrical work from existing connections and installed in, on, through or adjacent to the equipment and fittings and finally connected as required to complete the installation.

	Point 1.14 “The cost of consumables used during installation and commissioning and for running time, before provisional acceptance, shall be borne totally by the contractor. The contractor shall bring all services for electrical work from existing connections and installed in, on, through or adjacent to the equipment and fittings and finally connected as required to complete the installation”.
According to the amount of installation required 278 units, would it be possible to make a site survey of the installation places for evaluating the complexity, requirements and associated cost of performing these installations?
	As stated in article 14.1 of Instructions of Tenderers document, No clarification meeting / site visit planned. Visits by individual prospective tenderers during the tender period cannot be organised. 
Thus, a site survey will not be conducted.
However, the beneficiary will share information regarding the conditions of the installation places after contract signature. Also, as per stated in item 0.1 of ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, “Each of the Electro Optical Border Surveillance System shall be installed individually with a tripod (to be supplied under this contract) to the platform. The images received by the system shall be monitored from the monitoring place. The distance between the monitoring place and the place of the electro optic system will be indicatively 20 meters”. Please also see Answer 12 for other details of the installation.

	12
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:


	Reading the requirements, we understand that the systems will be deployed along the southern border of Turkey. Will they be static (installed on static stations) or dynamic, i.e. deployed by vehicles?
	As it can be understood from item 0.1 of ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer, Electro Optical Border Surveillance Systems shall be installed to the static platforms with pan&tilt units described under item 1.6 of the ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer document. 
Further details for these platforms will be shared during the project implementation.
 Technical Specifications + Technical Offer



	13
	
	Could you please specify on which platforms the EO systems will be mounted?
	

	14
	
	Is there any information available on the possible platforms that the system will be installed? (any mobile platform?, possible type/height of poles, type of typical places where the system shall be installed, like: Rooftop, side of a wall, on top an existing tower, a new tower, etc.)
	

	15
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:

Item 1.0.1. The proposed sensor unit (as a whole or parts of the sensor unit 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 and 1.6 separately) should be successfully used by at least one governmental institution for the duration of at least one year. This shall be documented within the tender.


	Since the model proposed by our company was launched to the market just a few months ago, is it possible to modify this requirement since it limits the supply of state-of-the-art equipment recently available in the market and provide other types of references that guarantee the quality?
	No change is made in this article. On the other hand, as stated in item 1.0.1 of  the ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer document, the proposed sensor unit (as a whole or parts of the sensor unit 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 and 1.6 separately) should be successfully used by at least one governmental institution for the duration of at least one year. This shall be documented within the tender. In other words, it will be sufficient if the whole or parts of the proposed system mentioned above have been used successfully by governmental institutions in different systems separately, for at least one year.  In this context, no other services such as additional guarantees, prototype or field test is requested.

	16
	
	Will be acceptable to provide additional financial guarantees specifically addressing the quality of high-performance units recently introduced in the market?
	

	17
	
	Is it possible to supply a small set of units as prototype systems to be tested in the field, in advance to the actual deliverables?
	

	18
	
	Is it possible to provide a field test demonstration as a proof of the quality and performance?
	

	19
	
	Could another type of technical guarantee be provided, such as references of similar units (belonging to the same HDC product family) that are already deployed in the field?
	

	20
	
	Please change this item as below for to increase competition in related tender.

The proposed sensor unit (as a whole or parts of the sensor unit 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 and 1.6 separately) should be successfully used by at least one governmental institution for the duration of at least six months This shall be documented within the tender.
	

	21
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:

Item 1.0.5. Total weight of the items 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4 and 1.5 shall be maximum 25 KG.
	Please change this item as below to increase competition in related tender.

Total weight of the items 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4 and 1.5 shall be maximum 35 KG.
	No revision is made for this item, please stick to the specifications.



	22
	
	Is it possible to extend or add a tolerance to item 1.0.5 in Technical Specifications (weight criteria)?
	

	23
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Item 1.1.6. Narrow FoV: maximum 1.25° x 1° which will be documented with CoC by the contractor. Optical boosters are also acceptable.
	Image format refers to non-standard 5:4 aspect ratio. Would standard image formats such as 16: 9 be acceptable? This is the one currently used in large format IR detectors.
	No revision was made for this item, please stick to the specifications.



	24
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:

Item 1.1.6: Narrow FoV: maximum 1.25° x 1° which will be documented with CoC by the contractor. Optical boosters are also acceptable.

Item 1.1.7: Wide FoV: minimum 12° which will be documented with CoC by the contractor.

Item 1.1.8: Shall have continuous zoom capability between narrow and wide FoVs.
	According to the technical requirements, the continuous zoom factor of the thermal camera should be between Wide FOV and Narrow FOV (24°-> 4°), and 1.2° with optical booster.
	No revision was made for this item, please stick to the specifications.



	25
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:
Item 1.1.10: Focus range at narrow FoV: 100m to infinity.
	Given that “100m focusing” (and minor distances) is fully possible for all the continuous zoom range (24°-> 4°), Could you please clarify the requirement of “100 m focusing” at NFOV?
	As clearly stated in the article, the proposed system should be able to start focusing the area at narrow FoV from 100 meters.

	26
	Document: ANNEX II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer

Part 2 - Detailed Technical Specifications + Technical Offer:

Item 1.5.2: Shall detect the direction and position (coordinates) of the target and angular height.
	Please confirm the DMC shall provide only the direction, as the target coordinates and angular height are provided / calculated by other components of the system.
	Digital magnetic compass shall detect the direction of the target which will be used as an input by the electro optic system while detecting the direction, position (coordinates) and angular height of the target.


***
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